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Date : 10/28/2019 8:03:00 AM

From : "Naomi Granot"

To : "Efrat Rozen"

Subject : FW: oxoam1 79opn nnabwit 1hava Y210 nubns - 5inv
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From: Shai Nitzan

Sent: Monday, October 28, 2019 10:00 AM

To: Shlomo Lemberger; PM-Ozrim

Cc: Praklitey-Mahoz-Plili; Dan Bahat; Shira Kney-Tal; Keren Altman; Brigitte Vitali; Yonatan
Berman; Shosh Shmueli; D"'%9 D'1™y) N1 TAN VYPI9Y NawNN NDWY); Dani Vitman;
Yuval Kedar; Aner Helman; Naomi Granot

Subject: RE: OX'N1 N'pN NNRYN Mav2a Y210 NVYNN - INT
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From: Shlomo Lemberger

Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2019 9:43 AM

To: Shai Nitzan; PM-Ozrim

Cc: Praklitey-Mahoz-Plili; Dan Bahat; Shira Kney-Tal; Keren Altman; Brigitte Vitali; Yonatan
Berman; Shosh Shmueli; D29 D'my) N1 NN VYPI9Y NIwNN NDYY); Dani Vitman;
Yuval Kedar; Aner Helman; Naomi Granot

Subject: Ox'NN1 N'PN NNYN Mya 5210 NVSNN - INT
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From: Yonatan Berman <YonatanBe@justice.gov.il>

Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2019 11:12 AM

To: Meital Buchman Schindel <MeitalSc@justice.gov.il>; Dani Vitman <DaniV@justice.gov.il>;
Shlomo Lemberger <Shlomol@justice.gov.il>; Rachel Matar <RachelM@justice.gov.il>; Aner
Helman <AnerH@Justice.gov.il>; Naomi Granot <NaomiG@justice.gov.il>; Dan Bahat
<DanB@justice.gov.il>; Shira Kney-Tal <ShiraK@justice.gov.il>; Keren Altman

Ozrim@justice.gov.il>; (0"2129 D1mY) NATAN D97 NIWNN NJYY
<LishkatMishnePlili@justice.gov.il>

Cc: Shosh Shmueli <ShoshS@justice.gov.il>; Aner Helman <AnerH@Justice.gov.il>
Subject: Ox'MN1 MI'pN NNWN |"Ya 2210 NL7NN
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From: Nurit Litman
Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2019 11:28 AM
To: Ilana Yerushalmi; Shlomo Lemberger; Alon Altman; Oshra Guez; Amit Aisman; Dani
Vitman; Rachel Avisar; *2"29 mp>nn *2Nam nnn "0'>pP1o
Cc: D929 DY) NI NN V'OPI9Y NIwNN NDYY); Naomi Granot; Aner Helman
Subject: RE: 'wnn DM NLSNN
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From: llana Yerushalmi <llanaYe@justice.gov.il>
Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2019 12:35 PM
To: Shlomo Lemberger <Shlomol @justice.gov.il>; Alon Altman <AlonA@justice.gov.il>; Oshra
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Guez <Guez@Justice.gov.il>; Amit Aisman <AmitAi@Justice.gov.il>; Dani Vitman
<DaniV@justice.gov.il>; Rachel Avisar <Avisar@Justice.gov.il>; '7'79 Nip72nn 70101 1INN 'L*719
<Praklitey-Mahoz-Umenahaley-Plili@justice.gov.il>

Cc: (D"2'29 DY) NN LHYPI9? NIwnNn NJW?Y <LishkatMishnePlili@justice.gov.il>; Naomi
Granot <NaomiG@justice.gov.il>; Aner Helman <AnerH@Justice.gov.il>
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From: Shlomo Lemberger <Shlomol@justice.gov.il>
Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2019 11:46 AM
To: Alon Altman <AlonA@justice.gov.il>; Oshra Guez <Guez@Justice.gov.il>; Amit Aisman
<AmitAi@Justice.gov.il>; Dani Vitman <DaniV@justice.gov.il>; Rachel Avisar
<Avisar@Justice.gov.il>; 229 nip7nn 20101 NN '0'"2)a <Praklitey-Mahoz-Umenahaley-
Plili@justice.gov.il>
Cc: (0"7'29 021MV) NN LHPI9? NIwNN NJW? <LishkatMishnePlili@justice.gov.il>; Naomi
Granot <NaomiG@justice.gov.il>; Aner Helman <AnerH@Justice.gov.il>
Subject: RE: 'wmn nI' nb7nn
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From: Alon Altman <AlonA@justice.gov.il>

Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2019 9:17 AM

To: Oshra Guez <Guez@Justice.gov.il>; Amit Aisman <AmitAi@Justice.gov.il>; Dani Vitman
<DaniV@justice.gov.il>; Rachel Avisar <Avisar@Justice.gov.il>; '7'279 Nip72nn 70101 1INN L7719
<Praklitey-Mahoz-Umenahaley-Plili@justice.gov.il>

Subject: Re: 'wmn DI' nb7Nn
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From: Shai Nitzan

Sent: Saturday, October 12, 2019 11:52 PM

To: Dani Vitman; Shlomo Lemberger; Rachel Matar; Aner Helman; Naomi Granot

Cc: Dan Bahat; Shira Kney-Tal; Keren Altman; Brigitte Vitali; PM-Ozrim; nawnn Now9
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From: Dani Vitman

Sent: Sunday, October 6, 2019 8:36 AM

To: Shai Nitzan; Shlomo Lemberger; Rachel Matar; Aner Helman; Naomi Granot
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From: Dani Vitman

Sent: Sunday, October 6, 2019 6:14 AM
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